Approved Minutes

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, November 11, 2014

16A Leonard Hall

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Clewell, Deckert, Fair, Freda, Hess, Killam, Kim, Lewis, McDevitt, Mocek, Minnick, Muchtar, Pistole, Sechrist. Guest: Baumer

Excused: Emerick, Greenawalt, Pararai, Absent: Fontana and Walker

II. Approval of Minutes from October 28, 2014 Curriculum Committee Meeting On a Mocek/Killam motion, the minutes for October 28th were approved as revised with the words "which led" being added in the Co-chair's report paragraph 3 line 2 after "the Provost,".

III. Co-Chairs Report

Matt Baumer will be here to discuss MUSC 140—it is intended to be a distance education course. Also there was a question from Chemistry about whether Organic Chemistry I and II can count as the 6 credits of advanced level courses. The System policy does allow for an advanced 200 level course to count. The Management course has been updated and is on the agenda again. The response to the faculty resources question for the Management new tracks has been revised. The Curriculum Streamline Proposal was moved from APSCUF Executive Committee to the Representative Council, which is meeting this Thursday.

HPED 375 Physiological Basis of Strength was supposed to include HPED 221 or BIOL 150 as the prerequisite but the proposal went through with only HPED 221. The department would like to correct this error. The committee approved this change being submitted to Senate in December.

IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report November 6 meeting

- V. Items for Review/Possible Action:
 - a. 14-88a/b MUSC 140 Popular Music Ensemble, new course and distance education
 - Baumer explained that the course will be a hybrid course, it was recommended that this fact be added to the comment line in the schedule.
 - On a Freda/McDevitt motion, the proposal was approved. Clewell Abstained.
 - b. 14-71b MGMT 440/540 Introduction to Energy Management, new course
 - On a Minnick/Lewis motion, the proposal was approved.
 - c. 14-71a Bachelor of Science Management/Energy Management Track, new track
 - Check names and numbers of requested courses in emails of support attached to all three proposals (ECON 462 not 362). All course titles need to be written out so that they match the catalog descriptions. GOEG needs to be changed on all three tracks for Geography of Energy.
 - Graduate Assistant will add Management on the cover sheet for all three tracks.
 - On a Fair/Minnick motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
 - d. 14-71c Bachelor of Science Management, Energy Accounting and Finance Track, new track
 - See points above that pertain to all three tracks.
 - Check name of track—Energy is included in the name one place but

not elsewhere. Having Energy in the name will make it easier to market.

- On a Fair/Minnick motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- e. 14-71d Bachelor of Science Management, Professional Land Resource Management (PLMR) Track, new track
 - See points above that pertain to all three tracks.
 - On a Fair/Minnick motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- f. 14-97a GEOS 204 Historical Geology, course revision, course number change (was GEOS 351)
 - On a Lewis/Kim motion, the proposal was approved.
- g. 14-97d GEOS 345 Igneous and Metamorphic Petrology, new course
 - On a Deckert/Muchtar motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- h. 14-97h GEOS 363 Volcanology, new course
 - On a Kim/Clewell motion, the proposal was approved.
- i. 14-97i GEOS 490 Field Studies in Geology, new course
 - Objective #4: typo? Two c's
 - On a Killam/Freda motion, the proposal was approved.
- j. 14-97j Bachelor of Science, Geology, Geology Track, program revision
 - Typo in program catalog description.
 - Add to footnote 3 statement about 100 level courses.
 - On a Killam/Fair motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- k. 14-97k Bachelor of Science, Geology, Environmental Track, program revision
 - Major required courses One or two of the following ... summer field camp? Change so side-by-side is the same.
 - 100 200 courses. Remove note 3? Remove 200?
 - Footnote 3 has Geology Track instead of Environmental Track.
 - On a Killam/Fair motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- I. 14-97l Bachelor of Science, Geology, Energy Resources Track, program revision
 - Major required courses One or two of the following ... summer field camp? Change so side-by-side is the same.
 - 100 200 courses. Remove note 3? Remove 200?
 - Footnote 3 has Geology Track instead of Energy Resources Track.
 - On a Killam/Fair motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- m. 14-98 English Minor, Program revision
 - On a Freda/Clewell motion, the proposal was approved. Deckert Abstained.
- n. 14-99 RGPL 426/GEOG 526 Environmental Land Use Planning, course revision
 - Error in Grade Scale for both undergraduate and graduate.
 - On a Killam/McDevitt motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Sechrist Abstained.
- o. 14-100 Finance Minor, Program revision
 - #2 Footnote only two REAL courses in there is a future when there are more than two REAL courses.
 - Can remove footnote 1? Since it is elsewhere in the catalog.
 - On a Minnick/Fair motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.